APPLICATION: PD 22-1604
ZHM HEARING DATE: June 20, 2023
BOCC MEETING DATE: August 8, 2023

CASE REVIEWER: Tim Lampkin

This application has been withdrawn from the Zoning Hearing Master Hearing process.

Zoning
Administrator
Sign-off:

i g

J. Brian Grady
Tue Jun 13 2023 14:48:35




From: Megan Smith
To: Timoteo, Rosalina
Cc: Grady, Brian; Heinrich, Michelle; Lampkin, Timothy; Melissa Lienhard; Perez, Richard
Subject: Re: RZ-PD 22-1604
Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 9:09:14 AM
Attachments: image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image006.png
image007.png

External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email.
Please withdraw this application.

Megan Smith
Sent from my iPhone, please excuse brevity and typos.

On Mar 21, 2023, at 09:04, Timoteo, Rosalina
<TimoteoR@hillsboroughcounty.org> wrote:

Hi Megan, can you give me an update on the below. Thank you, Rosa
Good day:
We cannot conduct the hearing for your application if the case has outstanding fees.

https://aca-prod.accela.com/hcfl

***HC-ADM-23-0000489 $107.50 (June) due upon receipt***
***Please note hearing location changed on notice letter***

Per your request to continue RZ-PD 22-1604 from the February 20, 2023 to the June
20, 2023 ZHM at 6:00 p.m. The location of this hearing is:

Location of Public Hearing:

Board of County Commissioners Boardroom*

2" Floor, County Center, 601 E Kennedy Blvd
Tampa, FL 33602

Please access and complete the attached Letter of Notice, following the attached
instructions, and ensure that it is mailed by the February 13, 2023 deadline. For your
convenience, the form is fillable and you will need to complete all of the information on
the blank spaces before mailing your letter. If you have multiple applications pending,
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